
AMENDED AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
JANUARY 18, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:…………………………………………………….………Pages 4-36 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at         
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to    
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on December 14, 2015 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 

1



 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 812-840, Building Fund #’s 100-103 and 

            listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
  
 G. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with Oklahoma Environmental Services for monthly fuel       
                                tank inspections 
 
          Commentary: 
          This is the second year we have used Oklahoma Environmental Services for  
                                our monthly fuel tank inspections.  The approximate cost per year is               
                                $500.00.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
                     RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
             The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2.    Agreement with Interquest Detection Canines for contraband inspection  
         services 
 
         Commentary: 
          This agreement is for Interquest to provide contraband inspection services      
                               utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines.  We have used this       
                               company since 2011.  The campuses covered under this agreement are the      
                               High School, the Jr.High and GUES.  They provide 6 full day visits per          
                               school year.  There is no increase in cost.  Total cost for 6 full visits is             
                               $2,670.00.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
         RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
         The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon survey request for student 

dissertation………………………………………………………...…Pages 37-44 
 
  Commentary: 
  Wilmer Cooper is a doctoral student at Oral Roberts University.  His research 

study is on exploring the classroom teachers’ perceptions of the role of coping 
strategies in the development of resistance.  Interviews would be conducted with 
three teachers at any grade level who have three to five years of experience.  A 
document with complete details and a list of questions to be asked are included in 
your packet exactly as it was received from Mr. Cooper.  Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 

 

2



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
            FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
            requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports; discussion of extra-duty 

assignments for 2015-2016; discussing and compiling the employment evaluation of 
Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools; and, discussing and assessing the 
vulnerability of GPS facilities to acts of terrorism and discussing plans for 
deterrence or prevention of or protection from an act(s) of terrorism, disclosure of 
which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 7 and 9. 

              A.   Vote to go into executive session 
              B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
              C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………………Page 45 
 
12. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments for 2015-2016….…Page 46 
  
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
14. Adjourn 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

3



 1

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2015 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON DECEMBER 14, 2015 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna 

Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon 
Watts  

 
Board Member Absent: Terry Pennington 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by Vice President Davis. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, 

and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. Vice President Davis asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. Vice President Davis called for presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the 
 Month. 
 

Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 
award winners for November: Mr. Ron Gillett, 7th grade Reading teacher, as certified 
employee of the month and Ms. Michele Hamby, GHS Financial Secretary, as support 
employee of the month.  Nomination letters were read by the staff member who submitted 
the nominations: Mrs. Susan Birdwell, Transportation Secretary, for Mr. Gillett and Mr. 
Marty Jones, GHS Ag Instructor, for Ms. Hamby.  

 

4



 2

 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners a plaque and a $25.00 Sonic Gift Card donated by 
 the Guthrie Lions Club. 
 
6A. Vice President Davis asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak 

to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
6B. Vice President Davis called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 
   
7. Vice President Davis called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
 
 He read a thank you card received from the family of Hudson Haws.  Hudson is a Bethany    
            High School student that was paralyzed during a November football game.  GPS recently      
            took up an offering during a GHS football game and presented it to that family. 
 
 Reported that our new roofs are virtually complete on all three buildings.  The roofs were     
            completed ahead of schedule and under budget.  He gave thanks to Graco Roofing from        
            Edmond for the work done. 
 
 Delta Dental of Oklahoma has offered free tooth sealants to our 2nd and 6th graders.  Upon    
            receipt of completed approved permission slips, students will receive services at his or her     
            site free of charge. 
 
 Reminded everyone of the Christmas Band Concert tonight and the Christmas Choir             
            Concert tomorrow both of which will be held at 7:00 p.m. at the Masonic Temple. 
 
 Spoke of recent legislation passed on the national level.  Every Student Succeeds Act will       
            replace No Child Left Behind.  This Act will not be effective until the 2017-2018 school year. 
            He spoke about the impact of this Act on School Districts.  
 
8. Vice President Davis called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
9A. Vice President Davis called for the presentation of the 2014-2015 audit by Putnam and 

Company, LLC.   
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Mr. Jerry Putnam of Putnam and Company, LLC who 

presented the 2014-2015 audit.  Mr. Putnam stated the recommendations are listed no 
matter how insignificant and that we had very few findings.   

 
 Discussion followed. 

5



 3

 
9B. Vice President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

appointment of Bill Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of 
the Board of Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2016-2017 school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the appointment of Bill 

Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the Board of 
Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2016-2017 school year. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10. Vice President Davis called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of 
employment of temporary contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for the second semester 
of the 2015-2016 school year, discussion of extra-duty assignments for 2015-2016 and 
periodic annual evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, 
Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 
and 7. 

 
10A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:23 p.m. 
 
10B. Vice President Davis acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:41 p.m. 
 
10C. Vice President Davis stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 10 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
11. Vice President Davis called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve action as set 

out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. Vice President Davis called for action upon recommendation to employ as temporary 

teachers for the second semester of the 2015-2016 school year the individuals listed on 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to approve employment as temporary 

teachers for the second semester of the 2015-2016 school year the individuals listed on 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

 
 The motion passed with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. Vice President Davis called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as 

listed for 2015-2016. 
 

6



 4

 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Watts to approve extra-duty assignments as 
listed for 2015-2016. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. Vice President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no resignations offered since the posting of the 

agenda. 
  
15. Vice President Davis called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
16. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Gail Davis, Acting President   

 
 

7



 1

    
 
    TREASURER’S REPORT 

          DECEMBER 31, 2015 
   

 
   BANK BALANCES                        
        

FARMERS & MERCHANTS  

   General Fund       $     2,942,135.72  

Building Fund                324,651.22                                            
      Sinking Fund                    84,226.00                               
      ILR Fund                          64,419.04                   
      G&E Fund                               73.69                                      
      Child Nutrition Fund     277,144.97                               
       Activity Fund                 546,470.87                   
      School Age-Care Fund     75,619.14 
   Bond Fund        1,486,508.49        
                                                  
                            

TOTAL                              $  5,801,249.14      
         

                                                     
                         
RECEIPTS__________________________________________________________              
                                                                                           
GENERAL FUND:                                                   SINKING FUND:               
Logan County   $   1,085,848.87                           Logan County                      
State of Oklahoma           983,647.62 
Okla. Tax Comm.          172,661.91 
School Land Earn.            59,918.06   CHILD NUTRITION FUND: 
R.O.T.C.     5,478.85                                $223,136.70 
Misc Receipts                   13,220.25    
General Acct. Int.               1,514.04   INS.LOSS RECOVERY FUND       
                            
TOTAL                    $ 2,322,289.60                
              
                                                        
BUILDING FUND                 BOND FUND             
Logan County          $      135,581.19 
Bldg. for Champs                      20.00                    
                                                              
TOTAL                    $      135,601.19                    
 
 
  8



 2

 
 
 WARRANTS PAID                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                          
GENERAL FUND:                              GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND:         
2014-2015                $311.20              
2015-2016         $1,764,024.91 
               

        INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND: 
           
BUILDING FUND:          
2014-2015              $               0.00   
2015-2016            $     79,686.45           
 
 
CHILD NUTRITION FUND:       BOND FUND: 
2014-2015            $               0.00                        $1,848.26 
2015-2016              $   144,617.76    
                                         
             
                   
 
SCHOLARSHIPS: 

 
Smithson - BancFirst  
   C.D.  $      745.27          
Keri Fisher – F&M Bank 
    Balance  $   4,956.78 
Paula Bearden – F&M Bank 
    Balance              $  6,262.44 
Randy Biggs  - F&M Bank 
    Balance           $  1,711.62 
Original 89ers – F&M Bank 
    C.D.  $   7,152.61 
 
 
Total Monies in BancFirst $             745.27       Pledged  $     250,000.00 FDIC 
Total Monies in F&M Bank $  5,821,332.59   Pledged  $     8,170,000.00 
`                          $    250,000.00 FDIC 
  
    
  
 
 

9



10



11



12



13



14



2015-2016 BOE Approved
Fundraisers

ACCOUNT NAME FUNDRAISER JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE ASA  Rec'd
Central, 802 All American Catalog  2
Central, 802 Club Choice Fundraiser   18‐‐‐‐‐‐31
Central, 802 Donors Choose   13‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐31
Central, 802 Book Fair 22‐30
Central PTO, 803 Popcorn/Capri Sun  28‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐20
Central PTO, 803 Spirit Ribbons 4‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐5
Central PTO, 803 Fall Carnival 15‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐21
Central PTO, 803 Christmas Store    30‐‐‐‐18
Central PTO, 803 Valentine Grams 1‐‐12
Cotteral PTO, 804 Popcorn/Capri Sun Weekly 20----- 20
Cotteral PTO, 804 Christmas Store  7--11

Cotteral, 805 Scholastic Book Fair 22--28

Cotteral, 805 Otis Spunkmayer/Catalog  5--20

Fogarty  Donor's Choose   13---------------------------------------------------30

Fogarty PTO, 808 Snack Shack 15-----------------------------------------------------------------------30

Fogarty PTO, 808 Student Store 15-----------------------------------------------------------------------30

Fogarty PTO, 808 Christmas Store 1--25

Fogarty PTO, 808 Happy Harvest Carnival  2-16

Fogarty PTO, 808 Fall Character photos 12

Fogarty PTO, 808 Silent Auction 12

Fogarty PTO, 808 Snack Shack  15-------------------------------------------------------------13

Fogarty, 809 Scholastic Book Fair 7--11

Fogarty, 809 Scholastic Book Fair 20--30

Fogarty, 809 Bluejay Ear Muffs 1---------30

Fogarty, 809 Class Shirts 15-----------30

Fogarty, 809 BlueJay Yard Sign Sales   16----------------------------------------11

Fogarty, 809 Club's Choice Cookie Dough 15-30

GUES, 812 T‐shirt sales 1-----------------1

GUES, 812 Southwest Fundraising 24--------9

GUES, 812 Book Fair 15-30

GUES, 812 Yearbook sales 1---------------------------------------------------------------------15

GUES, 812 Scholastic Book Fair  18-29

GUES Faculty, 813 Snack Sales‐Vending  13-----------------------------------------------------------20

15



2015-2016 BOE Approved
Fundraisers

GUES PTO, 815 Valentine Grams 27-28

GUES PTO, 815 Boo Grams 27-28

GUES PTO, 815 Gobble Grams 18-19

GUES PTO, 815 Snack Shack 18-------------------------------------------------------------------15

GUES PTO, 815 Christmas Store 1--18

GUES PTO, 815 Field Day Concessions 10

GUES PTO, 815 School Carnival 6

JH FCCLA, 821 Member Dues 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------30

JH FCCLA, 821 FCCLA T‐shirts   16------------------------------------------------------------------1
JH Honor Society, 822 Club dues 1----------------------------------------------------------------------------1
JH Account, 823 GJHS T‐shirt sales 1----------------------------------------------------------------31

JH Library, 825 Book Fair 24-------2

JH Library, 825 Book Fair 19-26
JH Faculty Acct. 824 Teacher Lounge Vending 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
JH Stuco, 830 T‐shirts, Sweatshirts & Hoodys 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------1

JH Stuco, 830 Boo Grams 26-30

JH Stuco, 830 Christmas Grams 15-19

JH Stuco, 830 Crush Grams 9--13

JH Stuco, 830 School Dance‐ Spring 2

JH Stuco, 830 School Dance‐Fall 15--------5

JH Stuco, 830 Leukemia/Lymphoma donations 19-29

JH Yearbook, 832 School Pics/Yearbooks 1------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30

JH Academic Team, 834 Baked Chips & Granola Bar sale 1-------------------------------------------1

HS Academic Team, 834 Team Dues  12-----------------------------------------------------------20

HS Art, 851 Art Dues 15------------------------------------------------------------------------------30

HS Art, 851 Air Brush tatoos/tshirts 15--------------------------24
HS Cheer, 853 Car Wash 1-----------30
HS Cheer, 853 Little Cheer Clinic 25--------11 9/13/2015

HS Cheer, 853 Donation Requests  20----------31 9/13/2015

Tennis, 855 Candy Bar Sales 1-----------31 Cancelled

Tennis, 855 Baked Potato Lunch  13----------------------------------28

Tennis, 855 McDonald's Pancake Supper 1‐‐28
Library, 856 Yearbook CD's 1------------------------------------------------------30

Youth & Gov't, 857 Dues 12------------------------------------------------------------20

Youth & Gov't, 857 Wal Mart bake sale 15-----------------------------------------20

16



2015-2016 BOE Approved
Fundraisers

Youth & Gov't, 857 Hot Chocolate & Pretzel sales 15-----------------------------------------20

HS Link Crew, 858 Student Dues 1-----------------------------31

JH,H & GUESBand, 859 Durham Ellis Pecan Sale 22-------6

JH & HS Band, 859 Great American Cookie Dough 27------1 9/28/2015

Class of 2016, 860 Class Dues 1---31
Band, 859 High School Dues 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Class of 2017, 861 Class Dues 10--------------------------------------------------------------------15
Class of 2019, 863 Class Dues 20-------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Class of 2018, 862 Class Dues 1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------15
English Club, 869 Student Dues 1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
English Club, 869 Water Bottle sales 1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Courtesy Comm. 870 Donation Solicitation   10-------------------------------------------------25
HS Courtesy Comm. 870 Jeans Permission passes 31------------------------------------------------------------------------------25
HS Speech, 873 Club Dues 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Robotics/STEM, #875 Donation Solicitation   13-------------------------------------------------------------------30
Robotics/STEM, #875 Club Dues   13-------------------------------------------------------------------30
Robotics/STEM, #875 Shirt Sales    13------------------------------------------------------------------30
FFA Booster, 876 Pork Chop Dinner/Auctions
FFA Booster, 876 Raffle Tickets 15-------------16
FFA Booster, 876 Baked Potato Dinner 18
FFA Booster, 876 Pork Chop Dinner/Auctions 1--22
FFA, 877 Sell Plants grown in greenhouse 1-----------------------------31
FFA, 877 Sell Plants grown in greenhouse 1-------------------31
FFA, 877 Meat Products 14------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
FFA, 877 Dodgeball Tournement 17
FFA, 877 Apparel sales 15-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
HS FCCLA, 878 Yearly Dues 15----------1
HS FCCLA, 878 FCCLA T-shirts 15----------30
HS FCCLA, 878 Mpact Cookie Dough Brochure 1--30
HS FCCLA, 878 Death by Chocolate Box sales 1-----------31 Cancelled
HS FCCLA, 878 Pasta for Pennies 2--23
HS FCCLA, 878 Mpact- Chocolate Pretzel sticks 11--29
HS FCCLA, 878 Valentine Grams(soda/candy) 5--11
HS FCCLA, 878 Death by Chocolate Box sales 1---30
HS FCCLA, 878 Chip, Candy & Soda sales EOI Test
HS FCCLA, 878 Straight out of Guthrie tshirt sales 1--28
Spanish Cllub, 879 Club Dues 29---------------------------------------------------------------------20
Running Club, 882 Guthrie Bucket Hats 15------------------20
Running Club, 882 Dues 1--------------------31

17



2015-2016 BOE Approved
Fundraisers

Running Club, 882 Track shirt sales 1----------------------------------------------------------------------30
Heritage Club, 883 Bluejay Paraphernalia sales   18-------22
Heritage Club, 883 Club Dues 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
HS Account, 884 Bottled Water/Flavor Packets   15-------------------------------------------------------------------31
NHS, 886 Dues   15-----------------------------------------30
Key Club, 889 Club Dues   15-------------------------30
JROTC, 895 Chili Dinner Cookoff 8
Soccer, 897 Snack/Drink sales 12-----------------------------------------------------------23
Soccer, 897 Car Hop at Sonic   30------7
Soccer, 897 Taco Dinner Night 1---19
Soccer, 897 Guthrie Bluejay coat sales 1----------31
Soccer, 897 Fancloth clothing sales    26------11
Science Club, 898 Lab Fees 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Science Club, 898 BBQ Cook-off Judges Seat 9
Science Club, 898 Club Dues 1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
HS Stuco, 899 Homecoming Shirt sales 1--20
HS Stuco, 899 Homecoming Parade fees 1--20
HS Stuco, 899 Pink Week T-shirt sales 1------------31
HS Stuco, 899 Pink Week pass the buckets 1------------31
HS Stuco, 899 Winter Homecoming T-shirt sale 1--30
HS Stuco, 899 Matchmakers Survey-Valentines 2--14
HS Stuco, 899 United Week T-shirt sales 1--30
HS Stuco, 899 United Week Dance 1--30
HS Stuco, 899 United Week 3on3 BB tourn. 1--30
HS Stuco, 899 United Week Dodgeball Tourn. 1--30
HS Stuco, 899 United Week Donation Cans 1--30
HS Stuco, 899 Winter Formal Dance 20
HS Stuco, 899 Faculty Shirts 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------31
HS Stuco, 899 Pink Week Donation Cans 1-------------------31
HS Stuco, 899 Dues 1-------------------30
Campus Beautif. 900 Parking Permit sales    31-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------25
JH Vocal, 902 Lab Fees 20------------------------------------------------------------------------------20
JH Vocal, 902 Winter Musical ticket sales 1--31
JH Vocal, 902 Spring Musical ticket/donations 1--31
HS Vocal, 902 Lab Fees 20-----------------------------------------------------------------------------20
HS Vocal, 902 Spring Musical ticket/donations 1--30
HS Vocal, 902 Fall Musical ticket/doantions 1----30
HS Yearbook, 904 Yearbook & Ad Sales   15---------------------------------------------------------------------30
Drama, 913 Dues/Club t shirt 10-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------2
Drama, 913 Water Bottle sales     15--------------------------------------------------------------------30

18



2015-2016 BOE Approved
Fundraisers

Drama, 913 Baked Chip Sales    15--------------------------------------------------------------------30
Drama, 913 Centrury Resources Catalog 2--19
Adm. Courtesy Comm, Donation Requests 15----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Transportation, 934 Vending Machines 1-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
Admin Vending, 935 Vending Machines 1------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------30
GUES Honor Choir, 936 Great American Holiday brochure 20------10

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

STORAGE TANK OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (STOP) 
RETAINERSHIP AGREEMENT 

 
This agreement of retainership sets forth the services to be provided by Oklahoma Environmental Services 
(OES) to  Guthrie Public Schools          (CLIENT) concerning regulated petroleum 
storage tank facilities, as identified in Appendix I. 
 

I. General Purpose It is OES’s intent to assist the Client in achieving and maintaining compliance 
with the Oklahoma Corporation Commission “General Rules and Regulations Governing 
Underground and Aboveground Storage Tanks in Oklahoma.” 

 
II. Scope of Services   

A. Notifications 
     

1. OES shall notify Client in writing of pertinent changes in federal and state 
underground storage tank (UST) regulations in a timely manner. 

 
B. Record Keeping  
 

1. Client shall establish and maintain on-site document files at each  
Location identified in Appendix I and assist in compiling all required 
compliance documentation as required by the above regulations.                                                                                                  

 
C. Monthly Site Inspection 

 
1. Where vapor or groundwater monitoring wells have been installed to fulfill 

leak detection requirements, OES shall monitor the wells for the presence 
of hydrocarbon vapors or liquids on a monthly basis and document these 
findings in the on-site file. 

 
2. OES shall document any unusual conditions and tank system 

abnormalities, report the findings to Client and advise Client of Client’s 
reporting and notification obligations under the associated AST/UST 
regulations.  Client remains responsible for the actual notifications and no 
agency is conferred upon or accepted by OES. 

 
III. Term of Agreement 

A. This agreement shall become effective upon signature of authorized representatives 
of both Client and OES and shall remain in force until terminated in accordance with 
Section III Part B. 

 
B. Either party may terminate this agreement without cause at the end of a calendar 

quarter with at least 30 days advance notice; or with cause upon written notice.  For 
the purposes of this Agreement, “cause” shall mean: (1) a breach of this Agreement 
that has not been cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within 15 days 
after notification; (2) the breaching party’s willful misconduct or gross or persistent 
negligence in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or (3) the 
breaching party’s commission of an Act of dishonesty detrimental to the non-
breaching party. 

 
C. In the event of termination, OES shall be paid for services performed to the 

termination date. 
 

33



IV. Fees and Payment 
A. Client agrees to pay a monthly maintenance fee based on the fee schedule 

presented and shall be invoiced and payable quarterly or annually, in advance.  The 
initial quarterly fee shall be prorated based on the effective date of this Agreement.  
Payments shall be directed to: 

     Oklahoma Environmental Services, Inc.    
     4415 North Classen Blvd. 
     Oklahoma City, OK 73118 

V. Indemnification 
A. OES shall save, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Client and its directors, 

officers, shareholders, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, 
legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, actual damages, fines, 
attorneys’ fees, in an amount not to exceed the limitation of liability set forth in 
Section VI, which results from, arises out of, or is in any way connected with (1) 
breach of any obligation of OES under this Agreement, or (2) damages or injuries to 
persons or property solely caused by the negligent acts of OES or any of its agents, 
subcontractors, or employees in performance of the Services. 

 
B. Client shall save, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless OES and its directors, 

officers, shareholders, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, 
legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, actual damages, fines, 
punitive damages, losses, costs, liabilities, interest, and attorneys’ fees, which (1) 
exceed the limitation of liability provided for in Section VI, or (2) which results from, 
arises out of, or is in any way connected with (a) breach of any obligation of Client 
under this Agreement, or (b) negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Client, or Client’s 
agents, (c) existing conditions, or any aggravation of Existing conditions not solely 
caused by negligent acts of OES (d) any interpretation, materials furnished, or 
services provided or performed by Client or a third party in connection with Services, 
or (e) claims and lawsuits made or filed by any person not a party to this Agreement 
relating to the Services performed in compliance with this Agreement. 

 
VI. Limitation of Liability All claims for indemnification from OES shall be limited to an amount not to 

exceed $5,000.00.  Neither party will be responsible for any incidental, indirect, or consequential 
damages. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of both parties have executed this Agreement, 
which supersedes any previous STOP Retainership Agreement between the parties. 
 
 
Oklahoma Environmental Services, Inc.     Client Billing Information: 
 
By: ___________________________________ By:    __________________________________ 
 
Name: Deanna Atkinson, President              Name:   Dr. Mike Simpson 
              
Date:                   Date:      
                                  
                   
        
Please Review Your Name and Information              Address:    802 E. Villas            
And Correct Invalid Entries 

City, State, Zip:   Guthrie, OK 73044                                                     
       

Phone:  405-282-8900                  
   

Referred by:  _Pat Fitter__________   Email/Fax: mike.simpson@guthrieps.net 
 

34



APPENDIX I 
 

The following identifies the underground storage tank (UST) facilities included in the STOP Retainership  
 
Agreement dated     between      Guthrie Public Scools     
and Oklahoma Environmental Services.    (Company name) 
 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE COMPLETE THE TANK PROFILE FORM AND ATTACH ALL TANK CHARTS IN 
USE TO VERIFY TANK DIAMETER AND LENGTH, IDENTIFY ANY MANIFOLDED TANKS. INCLUDE 
ANY AVAILABLE TANK TIGHTNESS TESTS. 
 
Facility Name/Location    Number of Tanks  
 
Guthrie Public Schools     2 on monthly vapor monitoring    
 
520 Crooks Dr, Guthrie, OK           
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
  
Acknowledgement: 
 
_________________________________________ 
Client   
 
_________________________________________ 
OES 
 
 

Monthly Fee Schedule 
  
 
 Set up Fee                                           $25.00 per location 
 Vapor or GW monitoring of wells:   $15.00/tank, minimum of $40/month 
 Statistical Inventory Reconciliation (SIR):  $15.00/tank/month fax, mail service  

Statistical Inventory Reconciliation (SIR):  $11.00/tank/month email, online portal 
Statistical Inventory Reconciliation (SIR):  $9.00/tank/month with > 50 tanks 

 
 

Oklahoma Environmental Services 
4415 North Classen Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73118 

Office: 888-584-3386 ext. 7005 
Fax: 405-524-0043 

Email: STOP@OEServices.net 
www.OEServices.net 

Melanie Waller, Program Coordinator 

35

http://www.oeservices.net/


36



Appendix A 
Consent Form and Invitation Letter 

 
 

Consent Form 
  

Classroom Teachers' Perceptions of the 
Role of Coping Strategies in the Development of Resistance 

  
You are invited to participate in a study about the perceptions of classroom teachers, who have 
used coping strategies to developed resilience in the classroom.  I am a doctoral student at Oral 
Roberts University, Tulsa, Oklahoma.  This study will fulfill the requirement of my dissertation.  
Through this study I hope to identify and describe the perceptions of experienced classroom 
teachers with regards to the role of coping strategies in the development of teacher resilience.  
You were selected as a possible participant in this study because the focus of the research is the 
perception of experienced classroom teachers, who have developed resistance.  You will be one 
of 10 subjects chosen to participate in this study. 
  
If you decide to participate, I will contact you to set up an interview to gather information about 
your perceptions of the role of coping strategies in the development of teacher resilience.  The 
interview will last approximately 45 minutes and will be audio-taped.  I do not anticipate that the 
interview will bring any risk or discomfort to you; however, I do foresee introspective benefits 
for you after you share your perceptions.   
  
Any information that is obtained in connection with this study will be solely for research 
purposes.  Your name and that of your school will remain anonymous.  All information will 
remain confidential.  A copy of my research will be available to you so that you might share the 
findings with your colleagues. 
  
You are under no obligation to participate in this study.  If you decide to participate, you are free 
to discontinue participation at any time.  Your completing and returning this form will be taken 
as evidence of your willingness to participate in this study.  You may retain the cover letter and 
this explanation about the nature of your participation and the handling of the information you 
provide.  Please return a signed copy of this form to me. 
  
Thank you for your consideration. 
   
Wilmer Cooper        
Signature of Investigator        Date: 9-31-15 
  
 ____________________        ____________ 
Signature of Participant                Date\ 
 
Dear Teacher, 
  

37



 You are invited to participate in a study about the perceptions of classroom teachers, who 
have used coping strategies in the development of resilience developed resilience.  I am a 
doctoral student at Oral Roberts University, Tulsa, Oklahoma.  This study will fulfill the 
requirement of my dissertation.  Through this study I hope to identify and describe the 
perceptions of experienced classroom teachers with regards to the role of coping strategies in the 
development of teacher resilience.  You were selected as a possible participant in this study 
because the focus of the research is the perception of experienced classroom teachers, who have 
developed resistance.  You will be one of 10 subjects chosen to participate in this study. 
 If you decide to participate, I will contact you to set up an interview to gather information 
about your perceptions of the role of coping strategies in the development of teacher resilience.  
The interview will last approximately 45 minutes and will be audio-taped.  I do not anticipate 
that the interview will bring any risk or discomfort to you; however, I do foresee introspective 
benefits for you after you share your perceptions.   
 Any information that is obtained in connection with this study will be solely for research 
purposes.  Your name and that of your school will remain anonymous.  All information will 
remain confidential.  A copy of my research will be available to you so that you might share the 
findings with your colleagues.  If you decide to participate, you are free to discontinue 
participation at any time.* 
  If you have any questions, please ask.  If you have additional questions later, you may 
contact me, Wilmer Cooper, (wilmerecooper@yahoo.com or 580-490-1195) or my dissertation 
chairman, Dr. Dwight Davidson, (ddavidson@oru.edu or 918-495- 6161) who will be happy to 
answer them. 
  You will be offered a copy of this form to keep. 
  You are making a decision whether to participate.  Your signature indicates that you have 
read the information provided above and have decided to participate.  You may withdraw at any 
time after signing this form, should you choose to discontinue participation in this study.** 
  Your positive response to participate in this study indicates that you have utilizes coping 
strategies to develop resilience as a classroom teacher and that you are willing to participate in 
the study.   
  
 _____________________        ____________ 
Signature of Participant         Date 
  
WilmerCooper          Date: 9-30-15
 Signature of Investigator          
  
 *You are under no obligation to participate in this study.  Your completing and returning this 
form will be taken as evidence of your willingness to participate in this study. 
  
**You may retain the cover letter and this explanation about the nature of your participation and 
the handling of the information you supply. 

Appendix C 
  

Interview Protocol 

38

mailto:ddavidson@oru.edu


  

Classroom Teachers' Perceptions of the Role of Coping  

Strategies in the Development of Resistance 

  

Biographical Information 

Date of the interview: 

Location: 

Time: 

Name of interviewer: Wilmer Cooper  

Name of interviewee: 

Name of School: 

Years of Service 

Instructions: 

 Describe the project by telling the interviewee about (a) the purpose of the study, (b ) the 

qualifications of participants in the study, (c) how confidentiality of the data is assured, and (d) 

length of the interview.  Test the tape recorder. 

 

Question One 

Identify and discuss a type of adversity that you have experienced in your career?  

 

Notes: 

39



  

Planned prompt: Can you please elaborate?  What was most striking about this adversity?  Was 

that surprising?  If so, why was it?  If not, why not? 

 

Notes: 

 

 Probe:  Listen for key words to ask questions that further explore the content of the answer 

and/or clarify points or expand on points that have already been made. 

  

Notes: 

 

Question Two: 

 What strategies did you use in an attempt to overcome this adversity? 

  

Notes: 

  

Planned prompt: Can you please elaborate?  What was most striking about this attempted 

strategy to overcome adversity?  Was that surprising?  If so, why was it?  If not, why not? 

 

Notes 

 

Probe: Please talk more about how you reacted to the adversity. For the purpose of this question, 

a coping strategy is any thought or behavior used to respond positively to adversity. 

40



 

Notes 

  

 Question Three: 

Describe your experiences regarding how coping strategies helped you to respond to adversity. 

 

Notes: 

  

Planned Prompt: Can you please elaborate?  What was striking about how that coping strategy 

helped you overcome adversity?  Was that surprising?  If so, why was it?  If not, why not? 

 

Notes: 

  

Probe:  Listen for key words to ask questions that further explore the content of the answer 

and/or clarify points or expand on points that have already been made. 

  

Notes: 

 Question Four: 

Four the purpose of this question, support from your principal or other administrative staff, 

support from other faculty members, or your relationship with other faculty and staff, may have 

influenced your response to adversity. Did you utilize any of these examples as a coping 

strategy?  Why or Why not? 

 

41



Notes: 

  

Planned prompt: Can you please elaborate?  Does any specific example come to mind?  If so, 

please describe. Was that surprising?  If so, why was it?  If not, why not? 

 

Notes: 

 

Probe: Listen for key words to ask questions that further explore the content of the answer and/or 

clarify points or expand on points that have already been made. 

 

Notes: 

  

Question Five: 

Do you perceive your training through teacher preparation programs as a coping strategy against 

adversity?  If so, does any exceptional experience come to mind regarding teacher preparation as 

a coping strategy?   

  

Notes: 

  

 Planned prompt: Can you please elaborate?  Does any specific component of your teacher 

preparation program come to mind? If so, please describe. Was that surprising?  If so, why was 

it?  If not, why not? 

 

42



Notes: 

  

 Probe:  Listen for key words to ask questions that further explore the content of the answer 

and/or clarify points or expand on points that have already been made. 

 

Notes: 

  

 Question Six: 

Have your years of service) in the classroom helped as a coping strategy in response to adversity 

? 

 

Notes: 

 

Planned prompt: Can you please elaborate?  What is most striking about yor years of service as a 

coping strategy?  Was that surprising?  If so, why was it?  If not, why not? 

Notes: 

  

 Probe:  Listen for key words to ask questions that further explore the content of the answer and/ 

or clarify points or expand on points that have already been made. 

 

Notes: 

 

Question Seven:  

43



Is there any thing else you would like to say?  Please continue until you feel you have described 

all your perceptions of the role of coping strategies in the development of resilience. 

  

Notes  

Thank the individual for participating in this interview.  Ask the interviewee if he or she has any 

questions.  Assure him or her of confidentiality of the responses and potential future interviews. 

  

44



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Adams Payne, Cat Central Sp Ed Mild/Mod 01/04/16 6 Mary Geurin

Reynolds, Ashley GUES Sp Ed Mild/Mod 01/08/16 6 Belinda Stone

Tautimer, Nohemy GUES Sp Ed Mild/Mod 01/08/16 6 Betty Wright

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Evans, Kimberly Fogarty Cafeteria 7 Hrs 01/11/16 2 7 Shailah Atchison

Robinson, Noah Maintenance Full Time Maintenance 02/01/16 8 8 Adam Roof

Watson, Blake Cotteral Sp. Ed Paraprofessional 01/04/16 3 7.5 Nohemy Tautimer

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Mallett, Mary GUES Guidance Counselor - PT 1/11/2016Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Atchison, Shailah Fogarty Cafeteria Worker 1/5/2016Resigning

East, Harold Maintenance Full Time Maintenance 12/31/2015Resigning

Simoneaux, Stepheny Maintenance Maintenance 12/11/2015Terminated

1/14/2016

45



46



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
January 4, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

 

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Jerry Gammill, Terry 
Pennington, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Sharon Watts, and Linda Skinner. 

 
 

Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 

  
 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for December   
  -   Outlined new Purchase Orders for December  
   
  
  
 Completed Projects: 
  -   170 Work-Orders completed in December          
  -   High School Gym heater coils replacement 
  -   Ice storm cleanup   
     
  
  
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 133 Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Additional Smart Boards to install 
  -   Vo-Ag barns construction 
  -   Safety inspection issues 
  -   Surplus items  
   
 
  
 Superintendent Discussion: 
  -   Dr. Simpson and Jerry Gammill discussed the progress on the roofing projects.  
 
  
  
  
  

47



 
 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2016 
4:00 P. M. 

 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Carmen Walters, Janna Pierson, 
Gail Davis, Tina Smedley and Vicki Biggs. 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were 
routine financial reports and if they had questions to contact him. 
 
Mr. Schulz and Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 
 
 Mid-Term Adjustment 

They discussed with the committee the latest figures on the Mid-
Term adjustments and the outlook for the remainder of 2015-16   
and 2016-17. 
 
 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 
 
 Contract Renewal with Interquest Detection Canines 
 

This is a renewal contract for drug dogs as the High School, Jr. High 
and GUES. 

 
 Contract Renewal with Oklahoma Environmental Services 
 

This is a renewal for tank inspections for the Transportation 
Department. 

48



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

January 5, 2016 

5:00 P.M. 

 

 

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna 
Pierson, Travis Sallee, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles 

 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• Elementary EdCamp 

Mrs. Woodruff 

• Vertical Alignment – Special Education Teachers 

Mr. Ogle 

• Secondary EdCamp  

 

49


	Oklahoma Environmental Services Contract.pdf
	I. General Purpose It is OES’s intent to assist the Client in achieving and maintaining compliance with the Oklahoma Corporation Commission “General Rules and Regulations Governing Underground and Aboveground Storage Tanks in Oklahoma.”
	II. Scope of Services
	III. Term of Agreement
	IV. Fees and Payment
	V. Indemnification
	VI. Limitation of Liability All claims for indemnification from OES shall be limited to an amount not to exceed $5,000.00.  Neither party will be responsible for any incidental, indirect, or consequential damages.
	APPENDIX I





